
Wednesday, 11 October 2017
at 6.30 pm 
Town Hall, Eastbourne

Licensing Act Sub-Committee
MEMBERS: Councillor Tester (Chairman); Councillors Belsey and Holt

Agenda
1 Apologies for absence.  

2 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members 
as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other 
interests under the Code of Conduct.  

3 Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road.  
(Pages 1 - 32)

Report of Specialist Advisor.

Inspection of Background Papers – Please see contact details listed in each report.

Councillor Right of Address - Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are 
not members of the Committee must notify the Chairman in advance.

Disclosure of interests - Members should declare their interest in a matter at the 
beginning of the meeting, and again, at the point at which that agenda item is 
introduced.

Members must declare the existence and nature of any interest.

In the case of a DPI, if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a pending 
notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to the meeting by 
the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer within 28 
days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when 
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation). If a 
member has a DPI he/she may not make representations first.

Public Document Pack



2

Members of the public are welcome to attend and listen to the discussion of items in the 
“open” part of the meeting.  Please see notes at end of agenda concerning public rights 
to speak and ask questions.

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee meets in the Court Room of the Town Hall 
which is located on the ground floor.  Entrance is via the main door or access 
ramp at the front of the Town Hall.  Parking bays for blue badge holders are 
available in front of the Town Hall and in the car park at the rear of the Town 
Hall.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for deaf people who use a 
hearing aid or loop listener.

If you require further information or assistance please contact the Local 
Democracy team – contact details at end of this agenda.

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF 
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Please ask if you would like this agenda and/or any of the reports in an alternative 
format. 

Further Information 
Councillor contact details, committee membership lists and other related information 
is also available from Local Democracy.

Local Democracy, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TW
Tel: (01323) 415021/5023 Minicom: (01323) 415111, Fax: (01323) 410322
E Mail: localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk
Website at www.eastbourne.gov.uk 

For general Council enquiries, please telephone (01323) 410000 or E-mail: 
enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk 

mailto:localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk


Body: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 11th October 2017

Subject: Application For a Variation to Premises Licence For: 

“Pizza Hot 4 U”, 2 Susans Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3HA

Report Of: Murrae Hume, Specialist Advisor 

Ward(s) Devonshire Ward

Purpose To determine an application for a variation to a premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

Contact: Murrae Hume  01323 415224.  Murrae.hume@eastbourne.go.uk  

1.0 Introduction & Background

1.1 An application has been received by Eastbourne Borough Council as Licensing 
Authority, for a variation to the premises licence at 2 Susans Road, Eastbourne BN21 
3HA.  

1.2 The original premises licence was granted on 27/11/2006.

1.3 Existing Hours, 

Late Night refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 23:30

Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Opening Hours, Sunday to Thursday 11:30 to 23:30

Friday & Saturday 11:30 to 01:00

1.4 The Licence was transferred to Mr Khaled Kheil on 7th June 2017     

1.5 The applicant is applying for a variation in the hours for late night refreshment, and 
opening hours.

2.0 The Application 

2.1 An application for the grant of a variation to the premises licence under the Licensing 
Act 2003 has been sought by SG Licensing on behalf of Khaled Kheil for the following 
activities:

Late night refreshment & Premises opening hours.

2300 – 0330 Seven days a week

3.0 Licensing Objectives

3.1 When submitting an application for a variation to a premises licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003, the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take 
to promote the four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The 
Operating Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the application form. This is 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

included at Appendix 1. 

3.2 A copy of the current premises licence is included at Appendix 2.

4.0 Consultation Process

4.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises, and in a 
local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The application details 
are also advertised on the council’s website. A number of “Responsible Authorities” 
have also been consulted as part of the process. There was a consultation period of 28 
days for representations to be made. 

4.2 In this instance, as a result of the consultation process, two representations have been 
received. The representations centres on the prevention of public nuisance (noise) and 
the prevention of crime and disorder Licensing Objectives

         The representations are detailed at Appendix 3 of this report.

4.3 Sussex Police as a responsible authority have consulted with the applicant and agreed 
a number of conditions, these include the provision of CCTV, a refusal and Incident 
book, and a slight reduction in late night refreshment hours from 0330 to 0315hours.

         A copy of the e-mail correspondence is shown at Appendix 4.

5.0  The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives

5.1 In their decision making, the Licensing Sub Committee must act to promote the four 
Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process.  The Licensing 
Objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of public nuisance
 The protection of children from harm

6.0 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section 182 
Guidance Issued 

6.1 Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been circulated to 
Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room. 

6.2 Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub Committee 
will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard to:

 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 – 2019 
available via:

http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-
strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/

 Section 182 Guidance issued by the Department of Culture, Media and Sport, 
available via:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-
section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

Page 2

http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003


 

6.3 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the matters that 
the Authority will consider when determining matters under the Licensing Act 2003. An 
overview appears below.

6.4 The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should 
include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of crime and disorder on and in 
the vicinity of premises. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and 
imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate.

6.5 Public Safety

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should include 
steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons.  This might include the imposition of 
conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to promote responsible drinking. The 
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be 
considered and applied as appropriate.

6.6 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating Schedule, applicants 
will be required to demonstrate how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, 
disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect amenities. The restriction of types of 
licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied 
as appropriate. 

6.7 Protection of children from harm 

The Statement of Licensing Policy requires that operating plans must specify the 
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.  Conditions 
can be placed to restrict access to children to the premises during certain times or 
when certain licensable activities are taking place. The restriction of types of licensable 
activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as 
appropriate. 

7.0 Cumulative Impact 

7.1 The premises in question is located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. It is 
recognised that the impact of the number, type and density of licensed premises in a 
given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder outside of, or a 
distance from licensed premises. 

7.2 Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential impact upon the Licensing Objectives of 
a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an area,” and is a proper 
matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority.

7.3 The Licensing Authority may receive representations from a Responsible Authority or 
‘Interested Party’ that the cumulative effect of licences is leading to an area becoming 
saturated. This creates exceptional problems of disorder and nuisance, over and above 
the impact from individual premises which undermines the promotion of one or more of 
the licensing objectives.

7.4 Where valid representations are received, the Cumulative Impact Policy creates a 
rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused. 

It is for the applicant to address the Cumulative Impact Policy and produce evidence to 
demonstrate that the matter:

Page 3



 

(a) Will not add to the cumulative impact caused by licensed premises and 
challenges already experienced in the area;

(b) Will not undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

7.5 The Cumulative Impact Policy clearly states that licence applications in the Zone should 
be refused, unless Members are satisfied that the applicant has provided evidence to 
show that premises will not exacerbate existing issues in the locality, or undermine the 
promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

7.6 It is stressed that the presumption to refuse an application does not relieve the 
Responsible Authority or “Interested Party” of the need to provide supporting evidence 
in conjunction with a relevant representation. This must be submitted before the 
Licensing Authority may lawfully consider the effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy.

7.7 The Cumulative Impact Policy can be found within the Council’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2014 – 2019. 

8.0  Representations 

8.1 A copy of the representations are included at Appendix 3, however a summary 
appears below. 

Interested Parties

Six r   Two representations have been received. Both from persons who own and rent 
out premises adjacent to the premises. 

The r  The representations centre on the prevention of public nuisance (noise) and 
the prevention of crime and disorder Licensing Objectives .

They  They state it is a residential street that is already noisy and the application will 
encourage an escalation in noise, fights and drunks. There are too many take 
out properties in the area that brings in the unsocial and disruptive element.

.

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

There have been no representations from responsible authorities: 

 Sussex Police – No Representation, amendments agreed. 
Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) 
Environmental Health – No representation.

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and 
Safety  – No representation.

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning – 
No representation.

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing - 
No representation

 East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service – No representation
 Area Child Protection Team– No representations
 Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) – No 

representation.
 Primary Care Trust- No representation

Page 4



 

8.2 The Sub Committee will need to have regard to any history or likelihood of noise, 
nuisance, crime and disorder at the site, or in the vicinity of the site. In addition, 
matters impacting upon public safety and strategies to protect children from harm will 
also need to be considered.

8.3 The Sub Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively impact 
upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose conditions, or take 
the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

8.4 In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these should 
only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate  on a case by 
case basis. 

8.5 The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities may also suggest conditions 
to address concerns as a means to promote the Licensing Objectives.

9.0 Options open to the Sub Committee

9.1 The Sub Committee must have regard to the following:

 Eastbourne’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019;
 Statutory guidance, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
 Representations from any Responsible Authority; 
 Representations from “any person”; 
 The application and supporting material.

9.2 The Licensing Sub Committee must take the steps it considers appropriate for          
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may;

 Grant the application in full as requested
 Grant the application but amend it as appropriate and proportionate
 Reject the whole or part of the application.

9.3 The Sub Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing 
which are contained in The Licensing Act  2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005 
included at Appendix 5.

10.0 Legal Considerations

10.1 Under section 34 Licensing Act 2003 the holder of a premises licence may apply 
for a variation. If relevant representations are received under section 35 
Licensing Act 2003 there must be a Sub Committee hearing to consider the 
application and the representations.

10.2 Under section 181 and Schedule 5 Licensing Act 2003 the applicant may appeal 
against the decision to refuse the application. Those who have made relevant 
representations may also appeal any decision made. Any appeal must be made 
within 21 days of receipt of the written decision notice.

10.3 The Legal Section has considered the contents of this Report IKEN-6718-MW. 
21.9.2017

11.0 Human Rights

11.1 The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, must be borne in mind by the 
Committee when taking licensing decisions under the Licensing Act 2003.  Particular 

Page 5



 

regard should be had to Article 1 of the First Protocol, which relates to the protection of 
property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and property, and Article 8 - 
which relates to the right to respect for private and family life, home and 
correspondence - should also be borne in mind.  While the Human Rights Act makes it 
unlawful for a local authority to act or to fail to act in a way that is incompatible with a 
Convention right, Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are both qualified rights 
which means that interference - to a justifiable extent - may be permitted as long as 
what is done:

 Has a basis in law;
 Is intended to pursue a legitimate purpose 
 Is necessary and proportionate; and 
 Is not discriminatory.

Background Material

 Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 
 Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2014-2019
 Human Rights Act 1998

 

APPENDICES

1: Application for a variation to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 

2: Copy of the current premises licence.

3: The Representations. 

4: Correspondence between applicant and Sussex Police. 

5: The Licensing Act  2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005

 

Page 6



.... 
Ii' ~'" 

rt..";rr,,,"'1 jr'~ 

Section 1 of 18 

Eastbourne 
Application to vary a premises licence 
Licensing Act 2003 

For help contact 

customerfirst@9astbourne.gov.uk 

Telephone: 01323410000 

• required information 

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume. 

Ststem reference !Not Currently In Use ! Thisisthf;l unique referenceforthis 
L... _______________ ...J. application generated by the system. 

Your reference IKhaled vary ! You can put what you want here to help you 
L. ___ -=--_ __________ ...J track applications il you make lots 01 them. It 

ispassed to the authority. 

Are you an agent acting on behalf 01 the applicant? 

® Yes o No 

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf 01 abusiness you own or 
work lor. 

Applicant Details 

.. Rrst name I Khaled 

.. Family name 

.. E-mail Is.gibson@Sglicensing.co.uk 

Main telephone number 101476589250 I Include country code. 

~============~ 
Other telephone number 107976844694 

I&l Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Isthe applicant; 

o Applying asa businessor organisation, including asa sole trader 

@ Applying asan individual 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

A sole trader isabusinessowned by one 
person without any special legal structure. 
Applying as an individual meansthe 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby. 

Appendix 1

Page 7



Continued fram prev;ouspege ••• 

Address 

.. Building number or name 12 I 
* Sreet ISlsans Fbad I 
District 1 I 
.. Oty ortown IEastbOurne I 
County or administrative area I I 
* Postcode 18N213HA I 
.. Country IUnited Kingdom I 

Agent Details 

.. Rrst name Isewart I 

.. Family name IGbson I 

.. E-mail Is.gibson@;glicensing.co.uk I 
Main telephone number 101476589250 I Include country code. 

Other telephone number 107976844694 I 
0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Areyou: 

0 An agent that isa business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure. 

@';' A private individual acting as an agent 

Your Address Address official correspondence should be 

.. Building number or name 14 
I sent to. 

* Sreet lerecon Close I 

District I I 
* Oty or town lG'antham I 
County or administrative area I I 
.. Postcode iNG31 SFX I 
.. Country IUnited Kif'lgdom I 

Section 2 of 18 

APPLICAll0N DETAILS 

© Queen's Prinler and Controller 01 HMOO 2009 

Page 8



Continued from previouspage ... 

Thisappllcation cannot be used to vary the licence so asto extend the period for whiCh the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the prem isesto whiCh It relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new prem ises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary apremises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premisesdescribed in section 2 below. 

• Pram ises Licence Nu mber IOO502~ 1 - ... -- .. -- . ... . -,._---.- ............ _--

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises? 

® Address 0 OS map reference () .I Description 

Postal Address Of Premises 

Building numberor name I Pizza Hot For Yo u 

Sreet 12 Susans A:>ad 

District 1 

City ortown IEastbOU rne 

County or administrative area I 

Postcode 18N213HA I 
Country IUnited Kingdom 1 
PremlsesContact Details 

Telephone number I I 
Non-domestic rateable 16,690 . l value of premises{£) 

Section 3 of 18 

VAFlATiON 

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as @ Yes C No 
soon as possible? 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

r, Yes € No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying isto avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy. 

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to I 1 attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend 

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation 

© OJeen's Prinler and Controller of HMID 2009 

Page 9



Continued from previQuspage ... 

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of wherethe place will be and its 
proximity to the prem ises. 

The variation isapplied for to allow the premises to extend their trading hoursiJntil 03:30 Monday to Smday inclusive. 

Section 4 of 18 

PROVISION OF PtA YS 

See guidance on reg ulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful? 

o Yes (!) No 

Section 5 of 18 

PROVISION OF FILMS 

See guidance on reg ulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if thisapplication to 
vary is successful? 

o Yes @ No 

Section 6 of 18 

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTl NG EVENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
thisapplication to vary is successful? 

a Yes ® No 

Section 7 of 18 

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful? 

eYes ~ No 

Section 8 of 18 

PROVISION OF LIVEMUSIC 

See guidance on reg ulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successfu I? 

Co Yes ~ No 

Section 9 of 18 

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC 

@Queen's Printer and Controller of HMED 2009 

Page 10



Continued from previoilspage ... See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change If this 
application to vary is successful? 

o Yes <!; No 

Section 10 of 18 

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE 

See guidance on reg ulated entertainment 

Will the schedul.e to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
thisapplication to vary is successfu I? 

o Yes ® No 

Section 11 of 18 

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO UVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE 

Sile guidance on regulated entertainnient 

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performancesof dance be subject to change if thisapplication to vary is 
successful? 

o Yes ® No 

Section 12 of 18 

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
thisapplication to vary is successfu I? 

@: Yes 0 No 

Standard DaysAnd Timings 

MONDAY 
Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

Sart 111 :30 j End 103:30 I (e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsforthe days 

Sart 1 1 End I 
1 of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity. 

TUESJAY 

Sart 111 :30 J End 103:30 I 
Sart I I End 1 1 

WEDNESJAY 

Sart 111 :30 j End 103:30 I 
Sart I I End 1 I 

lHUFIDAY 

Sart 111 :30 i End 103:30 I 
Sart 1 I End 1 I 

:ID Qup.en's Printer and Controller of HMOO 2009 

Page 11



eonUnued from prev;ouspage .•. 

FRIDAY 

Start 111 ;30 I End 103;30 J 
Start 1 I End 1 I 

&.TUFVAY 

Start 111 ;30 I End 103 :30 J 
Start I I End 1 I 

SJNDAY 

Start 111:3~ -' End IO~:30 I 
Start 1 I End I I 

Will the proviSion of late night refreshment take place indoorsor outdoorsor 
both? 

0 Indoors (! .. Outdoors 0 80th Where taking place in a building or other 
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent. 

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not muSic will be amplified or unamplified. 

The premisestradesasa take away food business, and is looking to extend the hoursof trade due to demand. 

State any seasonal variations. 

For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months. 

ria 
I 

Non standard timings. Where the premiseswill be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from 
those listed above,list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

1" 0 
I 

Section 13 of 18 

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful? 

rYes ~. No 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMOO2009 

Page 12



Continued from previouspage •.. 

Section 14 of 18 

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT 

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or' other entertainment or mattlilrsancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children. 

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children , regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machin~ etc. 

r I 
Seelion 15 of 18 

HOURS PREM ISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Provide timings in 24 hour clock 

Sart 111 :30 ! End 103:30 I (e.g., 16:00) and only give dliltailsforthe days 

Sart I 1 End I 
I of the week when you intend the premises 

to be used for the activity. 

TUEIDAY 

Sart 111 :30 I End 103:30 I 
Sart I I End 1 I 

WEDNEIDAY 

Sart 111 :30 I End 103:30 I 
Sart 1 I End I I 

ll-IURSDAY 

Sart 111 :30 ! End 103:30 I 
Sart I I End 1 I 

FRDAY 

Sart 111 :30 I End 103 :30 I 
Sart I I End 1 I 

SATUFDAY 

Sart 111 :30 I End 103:30 ! 
Sart I I End I l 

SUNDAY 

Sart 111 :30 I End 103:30 I 
Sart I I End I I 

Sate any seasonal variations. 

© Oueen's Printer and Co(lJrolier of HM9:::J2009 

Page 13



C<mfinued from prevlouspage ••• 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on ac!ditional daysduriiig the summer months. 

r
A 

I 
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the membersand guestsat different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. OHistmas Eve. 

INIA 

I 
Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed asaconsequence 01 the 
proposed variation you are seeking. 

INO". 
I 

0 I have enclosed the premises licence 

0 I have enclosed the relevant part of the prem ises licence 

R:lasonswhy I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence. 

The premises licence will be returned direct by the business. 

Section 160t 18 

U(:eISNG OB.ECTlVES 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General-all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

In.,,"", ","diHoos'o '.mai" 
I 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTVwili be installed on the premises. An extensive OCTV system will be in operation to provide security and identify any 
culprit who is intent in causing trouble in store. There will be a monitor on the shop floor. All images are stored lor aperiod 
of 31 days after which they can be erased or saved at the request of the police. All current security measures will remain in 
place.Sall will be fully trained in the operation of the CCTV system.lmageswill be made available to the police or 
authorised licensing officer from the council on request. 

© Oueen's Printer and Controller of HMEn2009 

Page 14



Continued from previouspage ... 

c) PlJblicsafety 

I",,,.nl cond;li.not. remmn 

I 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

current conditions to remain, signageto advise customersto leave quietly will be used. 

e) The protection of ch ildren from harm 

leurrent con d;" .... t. rem"n 

I 
Section 17 of 18 

NOTESON REGULATED ENTERTAINMe.lT 

© Queen'sPrinterand Controller of HMSJ 2009 

Page 15



Continued ,,.om p,.eviouspege ••. 

In termsof specific regulated entertalnmentsplease note that: 

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit' film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the 
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides 
by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence isrequired for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,provided 
that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

• Boxing or Wrestling 81tertainment: no licence isrequired for a contest, exhibition or display of G'eco-Fbman 
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not 
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports-defined asa contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or 
wrestling with one or more martial arts-are licensable asaboxing or wrestling entertainment ratherthan an 
indoor sporting event. 

• Uve music: no licence perm ission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell 
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not 
licensed to sell alcohol on those prem ises, provided t hat the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in achurch hall, village hall, 
community hall, orother similar community premises, that isnot licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school , or (iii) a hosp ital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, 
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local 
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Fecorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol 
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall , village hall, 
community hall, or other similar comm unity prem ises, that isnot licensed by aprem ises licence to sell 
a1cohol,provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premisesof (i) a 
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant prem ises from : (i) the local authority 
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMOO 2009 

Page 16



Continued from previouspage ..• 

• Dance: no licence isrequired for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amountsto adult entertainment remains 
licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence isrequired between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on 
audience size for: 

o any entertainment taking place on the premisesof the local authority wherethe entertainment is provided 
by OJ on behalf of the local authority; 

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the 
entertainment isprovided by or o.n behalf of the health care prOvider; 

o any entertainment taking place on the premisesofthe school where the entertainment isprovided by or 
on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding filmsand aboxing orwrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling 
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accom modates the audience, and 
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site fpr more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18 

PAYMENT DETAILS 

Thisfee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card. 

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value ofthe premises. 
To find out apremises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at httpilwww.voa.gov.uk! 
business_rateslindex.htm 

Band A - No FW to £4300 
Band 8- £4301 to £33000 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 
Band E- £125001 and over 

£100.00 
£190.00 

£315.00 
£450.00' 

£635.00' 

'If the prem ises rateable value is in Bands D or Eand the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
prem isesthen your are required to pay a higher fee 

Band D - £87001 to £125000 
Band E-£125001 and over 

£900.00 
£1,905.00 

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at anyone time 

Capacity 5000-9999 
Capacity 10000 -14999 
Capacity 15000-19999 
Capacity 20000-29999 
Capacity 30000-39999 
Capacity 40000-49999 
Capacity 50000-59999 
Capacity 60000-69999 
Capacity 70000-79999 
Capacity 80000-89999 
Capacity 90000 and over 

* Fee amount (£) 

DECLARATION 

£1,000.00 
£2,000.00 
£4,000.00 
£8,000.00 
£16,000.00 
£24,000.00 
£32,000.00 
£40,000.00 
£48,000.00 
£56,000.00 
£64,000.00 

1190.00 I 

I/we understand it isan offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 15.8 of the 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Page 17



Continued from previous page ••. 

• Ucensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connectiOn with this application . 

I8i licking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration 

Thissection should be completed by the appliCant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?' 

* Full name Isewart Gibson I 
* capacity Iucence Agent I 
* Date [ill! ~ " 2017 I 

dd mm yyyy 

I Add another signatory I 
Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking tile/save as ... 
2. Go back to hllgl,iilwww ,gQv.!.!!slaggly:-tQr-5il-Ii~o~!:!lgr!:!mili!illi::l i !t!:!n~~!:!S!.:itbQ!.!rn~!th§!]!.l!~-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application. 
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand. 

IT ISAN OFFENCE. UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE UCENSING ACT 2003. TO MAKE A FALSE STATEM ENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION Willi lliISAPPUCATlON. THOSEWHO MAKEA FALSE STATEMENT MAY BEUABLEON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Applicant reference number Khaled vary I 
Fee paid I 
Payment provider reference I 
B.MSPayment ~ference I 
Payment status I 

Payment authorisation code I 
Payment authorisation date I I 
Date and time submitted I I 
Approval deadline I I 
Error message I I 
Is Digitally signed 0 

< Previous 1 2- .a. ! ~ § I ~ l! .1Q 11 .12. .1.a. il ~.1§1I.ll!. Next > 

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMffi 2009 

Page 18



EASTBOURNE 
______ www..eastboumep.uk 

Part A 
Premises Licence 005028 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Pizza Hot 4 U 
2 Susans Road Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3HA 

Primary 

Late Night Refreshment 
Primary 

Mon 11:30-23:30 
Tue 11:30-23:30 
Wed 11:30-23:30 
Thu 11:30-23:30 
Fri 11:30-01:00 
Sat 11:30-01:00 
Sun 11:30-23:30 

Mon 23:00-23:30 
Tue 23: 00-23: 30 
Wed 23:00-23:30 
Thu 23:00-23:30 
Fri 23:00-01:00 
Sat 23:00-01:00 
Sun 23:00-23:30 

Page 1 of 3 

Appendix 2

Page 19



Part 2 

NAME. ' (REGISTEREDfADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND' EMAIl "'(WI-iERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE 

Mr Khaled Kheil 
21 Latimer Road 
Eastbourne 
East Sussex 
BN227BU 

Licence Number: Not a 

Annex 1 - Not Applicable 

Tel: 07475154225 

licable 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 

All Licensing Objectives 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
The police will be called in the event of Crime and Disorder. 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Children from Harm 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

All Licensing Objectives 
N/A 

Annex 4 - Plans 

At the time of submission the attached plans are an accurate reflection of the design and 
layout of the premises. 

Page 2 of 3 
Page 20



EASTBOURNE. 
______ www.eucboume.pv.uk 

Part B 
Premises Licence Summary 005028 

Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

Pizza Hot 4 U 
2 Susans Road Eastbourne East Sussex, BN21 3HA 

Primary 

Late Night Refreshment 
Primary 

Mr Khaled Kheil 
21 Latimer Road 
Eastbourne 
East Sussex 
BN227BU 

• • 

• • 

: .. 
. . .. 

. , , 

Mon 11:30-23:30 
Tue 11:30-23:30 
Wed 11:30-23:30 
Thu 11:30-23:30 
Fri 11:30-01:00 
Sat 11:30-01:00 
Sun 11:30-23:30 

Mon 23:00-23:30 
Tue 23:00-23:30 
Wed 23:00-23:30 
Thu 23:00-23:30 
Fri 23:00-01:00 
Sat 23:00-01:00 
Sun 23:00-23:30 

Tel: 07475154225 

. " .. .. 

• • 

• • • ••••• 

. . . 
, . 

• 

. , . . .. 

Paae 3 of ~ 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



INCOMING EMAIL 

From: kate barella 
To: CustomerFirst 
CC: Amanda 2b 
Date: 29108/2017 12:07:29 
Subject: Extended license application - Pizza take away 2 Susans Rd 

Attachments: 
(1) IMG_3791.JPG(2 KB) 
(2) IMG _ 2172.JPG(2 KB) 

Dear sirs, 

I am writing to object strongly to the extended late license application for 
Pizza Hot 4 U 
2 Susans Rd 
Eastbourne 
BN213HA 

I live at 

 

I own and rent out 

 

I object to this application for a number of reasons. 

Page 1 of2 

We have major problems with overflowing rubbish in the streets already. We have had bins sitting 
outside on the street with rubbish everywhere for over a week. This is another separate complaint 
which I will be escalating is nothing is done. This problem has been going on for years and we have 
been ignored. The seagulls rip open black bags on the street because the bins are full so people 
now just throw their rubbish into the street. We already have a major problem with cockroaches 
and rats due to the large amount of fast food establishments - too many! This is also a residential 
street. 

The noise would also be a problem. Already it is an extremely noisy street and building. The noise 
insulation within the building is non existent and my bedroom window is right next to the 
commercial property's extraction fan so this is already too much noise up until midnight. Giving out 
licenses without thought or care for residents - which seems to be the way of Eastbourne Council -
is bad planning and encouraging an escalation in noise, fights, drunks and right across from my flat 

is a well known drug pushing corner. The police drive past most nights and these local dealers are 
ignored. We should not have to live like this. 
We also need to stop the dug problem. 

aboutblank 04/09/2017 

Appendix 3

Page 23



Page 2 of2 

There are too many commercial take out properties in that area and along Seaside road. This 
brings the unsocial and disruptive element to the area. 

When will the council sit up and listen and make a change about the antisocial aspect ofthe area 
rather than encourage the bad behaviour, noise, drugs and rubbish? Enough is enough. 

I strongly object to this application and will fight it all the way. These 'take out' owners have no 
right to encourage anti social behaviour and to impinge seriously upon lives ofthe residents. 

If this license goes ahead I will escalate the complaint through social media and the press. I 
complained about this a couple of years ago and was ignored again by the council. I was told that 
Eastbourne will not give out too many licenses in one area. This has happened in Susans Rd and 
Seaside road. There is also an issue of being to walk on the pavement without obstructions. Every 
commercial property has now a free standing sign outside, on the pavement, which is dangerous 
and will not be long before there is an accident. Also the properties have put out tables and 
chairs in the street as if we're in the Mediterranean! Again, this creates more noise and antisocial 
behaviour along with adding more obstructions on the small pavements. This should not be 
permitted. 

I look forward to your response. 

Kind Regards 
Kate Barella 

about: blank 04/09/2017 Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



INCOMING EMAIL 

From: Amanda 
To: CustomerFirst 
Date: 01109/2017 17:52:01 
Subject: FW: Extended license application - Pizza take away 2 Susans Rd 

Dear sirs, 

I am writing to object strongly to the extended late license application for 

Pizza Hot 4 U 

2 Susans Rd 

Eastbourne 

BN213HA 

I live at 

I own and rent out 

 

 

 

I object to this application for a number of reasons. 

Page 1 of2 

We have major problems with overflowing rubbish in the streets already. We have had bins sitting 
outside on the street with rubbish everywhere for over a week. This problem has been going on for 
years and we have been ignored. The seagulls rip open black bags on the street because the bins are 
full so people now just throw their rubbish into the street. We already have a major problem with 
cockroaches and rats due to the large amount of fast food establishments - too many! This is also a 
residential street. 

The noise would also be a problem. Already it is an extremely noisy street and building. The noise 
insulation within the building is non existent. There are too many commercial take out properties in 
that area and along Seaside road. This brings the unsocial and disruptive element to the area, 
encouraging an escalation in noise, fights, drunken behaviour, etc .. 

about:blank 11109/2017 
Page 27



I look forward to your response. 

Kind Regards 

Amanda Dalessi 

about:blank 

Page 2 of2 

11/09/2017 
Page 28



Murrae Hume 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning, 

Catherine.Wolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk 
06 September 2017 09:08 
Murrae Hume; Danielle Ball 
Denham.vokins@sussex.pnn.police.uk; Wilkes, Richard 
Premises Licence Variation at Pizza Hot for You, 2 Susans Road, Eastbourne BN21 
3HA 

In light of Mr. Gibson's response (see below) Sussex Police have no objections to the application to vary the 
premises licence at the above address provided that the agreed conditions and amended hours (also see below) are 
attached to the premises licence when/if granted. 

Kind regards, 

Cathie Wolfe AB" 

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District Licensing Officer 

Alcohol Harm Reduction Unit, Bexhill Police Station 
Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR 
Telephone 101 Ext. 564241 

www.sussex.police.uk 

Sussex Police - Serving Sussex 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible. If you are not 
the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose 
its contents to any other person. 

Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 
Sussex Police actively builds a culture in our force which is overtly hostile to those who discriminate on the grounds of 
race, religion, skin colour, sexual orientation, disability, gender, social class or any other inappropriate factor. If you 
have received this email and believe that it is racist, homophobic, sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or otherwise 
inappropriate you can report it by forwarding it to PSD.DIU@sussex.pnn.police.uk 

Sussex Police is committed to becoming a more environmentally responsible organisation. Please don't print 

From: Stewart Gibson [mailto:s.gibson@sglicensing.co.uk] 
Sent: 31 August 201713:20 
To: Wolfe Catherine 60498 <Catherine.Wolfe@sussex.pnn.pofice.uk> 
Cc: murrae.hume@eastbourne.gov.uk; danielle.ball@eastbourne.gov.uk; Vokins Denham CV146 
<Denham.vokins@sussex.pnn.pofice.uk>; Wilkes Richard CW456 <Richard.Wilkes@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premises Licence Variation at Pizza Hot for You, 2 Susans Road, Eastbourne BN21 3HA 

Good afternoon Cathie. 

Firstly, sorry for the delay in replying to you. I had a couple of days off at the end of the bank holiday to extend the 
weekend, and I am only just back. 

1 

Appendix 4

Page 29



My client is happy to accept the conditions you propose to be added to the variation of the licence should it be granted. 

We also accept the amendment to the trading hours as suggested. Activities to cease at 3;15am with premises closed at 
3.30am. 

Kind regards 

Stewart Gibson 

From: "Catherine.Wolfe @sussex.pnn.police.uk" <Catherine.Wolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk> 
Date: Friday, 25 August 2017 at 13:43 
To: Stewart <s.gibson@sglicensing.co.uk> 
Cc: "murrae.hume @eastbourne.gov.uk" <murrae.hume@eastbourne.gov.uk>, "danielle.ball @eastbourne.gov.uk" 
<danielle.ball@eastbourne.gov.uk>, "Denham.vokins@sussex. pnn.police.uk" 
<Denham.vokins@sussex. pnn.police.uk>, "Richard.Wilkes@sussex. pnn.police.uk" 
<Richard.Wilkes@sussex. pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Premises Licence Variation at Pizza Hot for You, 2 Susans Road, Eastbourne BN21 3HA 

Good afternoon, 

Firstly, I understand from Eastbourne Borough Council that the licence at the above premises was transferred to Mr. 
Khalid Kheil in June this year so he is now the premises licence holder. 

Secondly, I am in receipt of your application on behalf of Mr. Kheil to vary the premises licence at the above address 
to extend the trading hours for late night refreshment and hours the premises are open to the public from 03:00hrs 
daily to 03:30 daily. 

You have made no mention of being aware that your premises is in Eastbourne Borough Council's Cumulative 
Impact Policy Area. The Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states at section 
14.30 that, the effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications 
for the grant or variation of premises licences or club premises certificates which are likely to add to the existing 
cumulative impact will normally be refused or subject to certain limitations, following representations .... You may 
wish to look at the council's Statement of Licensing Policy which you will find on the Eastbourne Borough Council 
website. 

Under the steps to promote the fours licensing objectives you have indicated that the current conditions are to 
remain on the licence. In fact, there is only one condition on the current licence under the Prevention of Crime & 
Disorder that states, The police will be called in the event of crime and disorder. I am sure you will agree that this is 
not appropriate as a condition and therefore I suggest it be removed and replaced with others that are more 
pertinent. I have attached the current licence for your perusal. 

There is an amendment to the hours that I wish your client to consider. The terminal hour of 03:30hrs is for both 
late night refreshment and closing to the public which in effect means that customers could enter the premises at 
03:25hrs and order food which would not be ready by the time the premises must close. Therefore a terminal hour 
for late night refreshment should be 03:15hrs with closure to the public at 03:30hrs. 

There are a number of conditions, one of which you have offered, I require to be attached to the premises licence 
when/if the variation is granted. 

CCTV: Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office 
Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System, (PSDB publication 09/05) operated 
and maintained throughout the premises internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the 

2 

Page 30



entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises licence is in 
operation. 

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting levels 
inside the premises at all times. 

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 28 days 

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in the 
event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime. 

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to 
ensure their accuracy. 

Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that 
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected footage 
onto a disk for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police. 

Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as 
practicable. 

An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises and made available for inspection by police licensing 
officers and local authority officers on request. This book shall solely be used for the purpose of recording incidents. 

A refusals register will be kept and maintained at the premises and made available for inspection by police licensing 
officers and local authority officers on request. 

I would be grateful if you would respond to this email using the Reply All button no later than Tuesday 29th August 
2017. You will need to state your agreement, or otherwise, to the conditions and the amended operating hours in 
your email. 

Kind regards, 

Cathie Wolfe ABII 

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District Licensing Officer 

Alcohol Harm Reduction Unit, Bexhill Police Station 
Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR 
Telephone 101 Ext. 564241 

www.sussex.police.uk 

Sussex Police - Serving Sussex 
The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible. If you are not 
the named recipient you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose 
its contents to any other person. 

Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 
Sussex Police actively builds a culture in our force which is overtly hostile to those who discriminate on the grounds of 
race, religion, skin colour, sexual orientation, disability, gender, social class or any other inappropriate factor. If you 
have received this email and believe that it is racist, homophobic, sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or otherwise 
inappropriate you can report it by forwarding it to PSD.DIU@sussex.pnn.police.uk 

Sussex Police is committed to becoming a more environmentally responsible organisation. Please don't print 

3 

Page 31



You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.uk/ reportonline 

We want to know your views - see what?s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at www.sussex. police.uk 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy it, or make 
use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Messages sent and 
received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 

You can report crime and incidents online at www.sussex.police.ukJreportonline 

We want to know your views - see what+s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at 
www.sussex.police.uk 
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy 
it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other 
person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring. 

4 

Page 32


	Agenda
	3 Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road.
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road - Appendix 1.
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road - Appendix 2.
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road - Appendix 3.
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Pizza Hot 4 You, 2 Susans Road - Appendix 4.




